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| U.S Department of
Transportation

Federal Aviation

Form Approved

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020

(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

For FAA Use Only

Office identification

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequen revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Make Model
CESSNA 172A
1. Aircraft
‘ Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
; 47017 N7417T
Name (As shown on legislralion certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner JOHN CLARK 3713 S. HILLS LN
EAGAN, MN 55123-2256
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit identification §. Type
} Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above} X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
DONALD C. MCDONALD B |u.S. Certificated Machanic AP3450131
1505 CHATEAULIN LANE [ | Foreign Certificated Mechanic
BURNSVILLE. MINNESOTA 55337 O | Certificated Repair Station

O |Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

‘ have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federa} Aviation Regutations and that the information fumished

herein is true and correct to the best of my knowtedge.

Date
3/20/2010

iicsiyMIRCS

7. Approval for Return to Service

Pursuant to the authgrity given persons specified below, the unit identified in itern 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E APPROVED D REJECTED

FAA Fit Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
BY Inspector
FAA Designee Repair Station Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group Py
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or ture of Authori ividual \
3/20/2010 Designation No. g_‘
AP3450131I1A , C.

FAA Form 337

(12-88)




1£1-£99-0-6861:04D°SN

oamvmvmuslwompwu

B SR g e e e el e e e s s s s s s s o Dua L e e e e e e S e e e e e S e eI S S LS e S X S S S L I L
"SpI0oAI SoUBLRUIEW Yeiase 0} (YD) SSBUYLoMIlY PENUKLOY JO) SUCHONISU| PAPPY

'p4093s 3ouBeq pue Wblam Yesouie ay) ajepdn
51l Juawdinba yesoxe auy pajepdn

- Z'T00S004D PUE 120090040 SBUIMRIQ 'HO1IZZOVS DLS 52d pajeasd asom SWUaWYIElE Ye §iaq Japinoys ay | “uopeinbiyuoo ajempiey pue sjujod |
Jualwyoeye siaimoenuew ay) Bursnal pajiersul asom (sieg dey ) siq 0s10} samoT “uoliisod joid yoea e SalquIasSe YBq Pael 11D - OSL Pallelsu)

900Z/SL/S P31Eq 'O A9Y ‘LOOYOOLD 'enueyy UCHEIEISU] HDLIZZOVS DS "Oul UOHBINY Byd)y 34y) 0} acuavajal Aq pajsidiuocd uopelelsul
HOLIZZOVS - LS "dul uoeiny eudly 134 ‘uoysod joiid 433 18 SWASAS MIBNS3Y OSI0| WIS 33MUL ‘b1 1D-0S 1 JO uoneysy
L2LrIN - WV 'L10LY - NS ‘241 YNSS3D

oiloz/ocre 3Lvayl

(‘PojeiduIod yiom ajep pue yeus uogensiBas pue Aeucgey Ye1aume yum ARusp| 'SIeeys [BUOLIDPE yoeNe ‘palinbal st 82eds eioul ji)
paysydwoday oM Jjo uonduasaq '8

‘spuewasnbas sseuiypomie eigeagdde ey ypm AruIosuod penuguod eJnsse 0} suogelale snomnaud (e ym ejqreduwiod
8q jsnws uogessie Uy 'PI0d6s YeranE eeudaidde oyt u peisie oq eys Sebueya uogeiruy Bugeiedo 1o esusieq pue }ibie

3OI1LON




. PR e e - s . et e - . . Form Approved -
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2126-0020
U.S Department of A H H ; For FAA Use Only
U8 Departme (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) - . ——— .
Federal Aviati : : v LT : . ;
ooy HSpGLT T
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Append|x B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
‘and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Faiiure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exoeed $1 000
for each such violation (Sec’uon 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958) )
Make o " | Model*
Cessna 172A
1. Aircraft : -
N Serial No. - e . v Nationality and Registration’ Mark '
47017 N7417T .
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate) .
2. Owner Clark John 3713 S Hills Ln.
Eagan, MN 55123-2256
3. For FAA Use Only
i, ] _ o . o _
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration ,
‘ AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X ¢
[ RECEIVE)
‘ PROPELLER U
| MAR 9 8 2005
Type
APPLIANCE MSP FSDO
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Quality Aviation, Inc. X |u.S. Certified Mechanic
Gerald L. Serres [J_|Foreign Certified Mechanic 471960279
5477 311" St. ' [ [ Certified Repair Station
Cannon Falls, MN 55009 O [Manufacturer
D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information furnished
herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.
Date Sigpa of Authorized Individyal
3/22/05 : / /451)\/(
7. Approva\l' for Return to Service
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is E APPROVED D REJECTED
FAA Fit Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
Inspector X
BY
FAA Designee Repair Station Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Siggaturg of Aughorized Indiyfdual
3/22/05 Designation No.
471960279 )
” =

- FAAForm 337 (12-88)

-




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operaling limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

The Skytronics Incorperated Jasco Alternator, Model 6560T, 12 volt 50 amp charging system was installed in accordance with the Skytronic

installation instructions and STC No. SA971WE.

END

[ ] Addttional Shests Are Attached

U.8.GPO:1989-0-663-171
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US Department
of Transportation

Federal Aviation
Administration

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION
(Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

Fom Approval
OMB No. 2120-0020

For FAA Use Only

Office Identification

MSP- CliS Prn

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instrlictions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

1700 HENRY AVE - FLEMING FIELD
SOUTH ST. PAUL. MN 55075

Foreign Certificated Mechanic RIJWR390K

X Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

Make Model
CESSNA. 172A
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
47017 N7417T
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
» GARY M. GRANFORS 5700 AUDREY AVE
2. Owmer INVER GROVE HEIGHTS MN. 55077
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Tvoe
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
. 6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Cettificate No.
‘WIPAIRE. INC. U.S. Certificated Mechanic

| Aviation regulations and

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and de#cribed on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Fede
information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

that the

Date

OCTOBER 6, 2003

Sianature of Authorized Indivi

MARK A. KIRKMAN

7. Approval for Retum To Sepfice /

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis [ APPROVED 0 REJECTED
Other (Specify)
E,mrs tandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization
BY FAA Desil i i Person Approved by Transport
anee X |Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group P
- ot ]

OCTOBER 6, 2003

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or

Designation No.

RIJWR390K

Signature of Authorized Indiyi

MARK A. KIRKMAN

Form 337




O

NOTICE T —

‘Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the éppropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be

compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(if more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

INSTALLATION OF P/N CO-300-1 OIL FILTER ADAPTER WITH SPIN ON FILTER IN ACCORDANCE WITH FLOYD
JONES STC # SE8409SW. END

JECEIVE @
OCT 0 8 2003 (
MSP FSDO

I' Additional Sheets Are Attached




MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

UE Jepartment : ; For FAA Use Only C.
2 (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) _ .
Office Identification
Federal sviation
| A ninistration MSP FSﬁo
INSTROCTIONS: Print ot type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision therof) for instructions
and disposiiion of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each snch vilolation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).
) Make CESSNA Model 172
. Aircraft 3
Serial No. 47017 Nationality and Registration Mark N7417T
Name (4s shown on registration cerhﬁcaté) Address (4s shown on registration certifcate)
2. Owner GARY M. GRANFORS 5700 AUDREY AVE.
INVER GROVE HEIGHTS, MN 55676
3. For FAA Use Only

THE OAJA DENTIRED HEREIN COMPLIES WITH APPLIONOLE M

THINERS REQUIREMENTS AND IS APPROVED OMY FGR NVE ADOVE

DESCRIBED AIRCRAFT S JBJEGT TO CQNFORMHY W m

L— 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME e~ ro(As described in Item 1 above) ~~~v vy X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
S Type
APPLIANCE
Manufactzer

6. Conformity Statement

B. Kind of Agency

:L Agency’s Name and Address
WIPAIRE, INC.

170C HENRY AVE.
SOUTH ST. PAUL, MN 55075 X

U.S. Certificated Mechanic

C. Certificate No.

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

RIWR390K

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments
hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Avaition Regulations and that the
information furished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Daie

6-6-03

Signa gzied Individual

RICHARD WAHLMAN

7. Approval for Return to Service

[ Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Avministrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is m APPROVED D REJECTED
" |FAAFhi Standards Manufactuer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
. Inspector

BY , -

FAA Designee X | Repair Station Person Approved by Transport

Canada Airworthiness Group
Dztz of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No. @
Cb6-03 RIWR390K RICHARD WAHLMAN

FAA Form 337 (2:8% @acopy9-3-97




"

NOTICE
Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alternation must be
compatible with all previous alterations fo assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach addifional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed)

Installed a PS Engineering PDC-7100 CD player (TSO-C50c¢).

The PDC-7100 was mounted in the radio panel using the supplied mounting tray. The PCD-7100 was interfaced with the
existing PS Engineering PM-3000 intercom.

This installation is in accordance with the manufacturer’s installation manuals, AC 43.13-1B, paragraphs 11-37, 11-47, 11-48,
11-49, 11-50, 11-66, 11-67, & 11-96, and AC 43.13-2A, paragraphs 21, 22 and 27.

A post installation ground test wasspérforiied in accordance with the inanufactirér’s installation manual and the system was

found to operate normally. B R e
el A0 SRR
T i : L

The continuous electrical load does_ not exceed 80% of the rated alternator capacity.
Continued airworthiness instructions: Refer to attached sheet.

The aircraft weight & balance, equipment list and logs were revised.
END

R

DECEIVE[

JUN 12 2003
o MSP FSDO

MAdﬁtional Sheets Are Attached

I1 U.S. GPO: 1994-568-012/00019




IN

Sheet 2.
FAA Form 337.
Cessna 172,
S/N 47017.
N7417T.
pate: (-b-OF

Instructions for Continued Airworthiness:
1. Introduction: See sheet 1.
2. Description: See sheet 1.

3. Control, Operation Information: Operation of the equipment listed on sheet 1 is described in their respective operating
guides.

4, Servicing Information: N/A.

-{45-Maintenance Instructions: Maintenance of-the-equipment-listed-on-sheet-1-is-“on condition” only—Periodic-maintenance~

of this equipment is not required.

6. Trouble Shooting Information: Trouble shooting this equipment should only be accomplished by an appropriately rated,
FAA approved individual or facility.

7. Removal and Replacement Information: All components listed on sheet 1 can be removed and replaced with common tools
and practices. o

8. Diagrams: N/A.

9. Special Inspection Requirements: N/A.

10. Application of Protective Treatments: N/A.
11.Data Relative to Structural Fastener§: N/A.
12.List of Special Tools: N/A.

13.For Comﬁuter Category Aircraft: N/A.
14.Recommended Overhaul Periods: N/A.
15. Airworthiness Limitation Section: N/A..

16.Revisions: N/A.
END

DNECEIVER

JUN 1 2 2003
MSP FSDO
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MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020

i . For FAA Use Only
U.s. Deparimert (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Office Identification 77V ’AQ\
iadnrals:\x:ﬁt’l:n MS P 5 D>

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C.1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

Make Model
CESSNA 172-A-
11 Aircraft Serial No. - |[Nationality and Registration Mark
47017 N7417T ’
Name (As shown on registration certifcate) |Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2 Owner ISAKSON PAUL E 420 RIVERSIDE BLVD
) AMERY, WI 54001
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No: Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
'::Q-}‘\
: f:} @
POWERPLANT 'Z/ ﬂ ﬂ
! I3 I
‘ LA ¥] 1 5 ﬂ l]
PROPELLER 1999 -
Type i rygo\\/ /
APPLIANCE Manufacturer N

6. Conformity Statement

IA. Agency's Name and Address

B. Kind of Agency

C. Certificate No.

JAMES BARKER
2899 18TH ST
RICE LAKE, WI 54868

X JU.S. Certificated Mechanic

469586675AP

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. 1 certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

_ﬂ/WﬁmL&f ”/ [Q/C/&I

7. Apprbva( for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is

L]

APPROVED

(gentified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

REJECTED

IF AA FIL. Standards Manufacturer V Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
BY nspector -
. . Person Approved by Transport
R Stat
FAA Desighee epair Station Canada Ajgworthiness Gpqupy
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signatuyé gf Authorized Jidpfidual
k) ’] ‘ Designation No.
OHmbe ) [A94 |asssssorsia

FAA Form 337

(1288)

e




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

N7417T
Removed King KX145/KI205 and associated wiring.

Installed ICOM A200 communication radio, s/n 020745, per manufacturers installation instructions - A-5183H-2EX. Used
existing communication antenna. Radio was installed in left lower side of instrument panel. PS Engineering PM3000 model
#11931, s/n GA-01880. Unit was installed below communication radio per manufacturer installation manual #200-193-0002
Rev. 2, Feb. 1999 with approval under TSO C50c. Interfaced to aircraft communication radio with passenger 2 & 3 jacks
mounted on rear door post, using external jack mounts. Ground check was performed on above systems with no problems
were found.

Above installed equipment also complies with acceptable methods, techniques, and practices of AC 43.13-1A, Chapter 11
Section 2 paragraphs 424,425,428 and 429; Section 7 paragraphs 514-519. AC43.13-2A Chapter 1 paragraphs 1-12;
Chapter 2 paragraphs 21-27.

Weight and balance has been updated per AC43.13-1A, Chapter 13, and paragraphs 659-663. An electrical load analysis
was performed in accordance with AC43.13-1A, Chapter 11, paragraph 428, and determined that the total load does not
exceed 80% of the total rated alternator capacity.

Per FAR 23.1529 and Order #8300.10 see above references and the operation/installation manuals. The ICOM A200 and
PM3000 is considered an " on condition" maintenance item.
=na

] Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.S.GPO:1989-0-663-171




R A ;GUS'ﬁQ(Q|3S_qq

U.S. Department
of Transportation

Fodoral Aviation

A

o atart

. (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance)

|

Form Approved
OMB No.2120-0020

" MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION Lo For FAA Use Only

Office Identification
msP FSoo

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. ' This report is required by law (49 U.S.C.1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act 1958)

. Make | - e . [Model -
L Cessna e S T C172A T
1. Aircraft Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark -
471017 N7417T
Name (As shown on registration certifcate) ' [Address (As shown an régistration certificate)
Isakson, Paul E. 420 Riverside Blvd.
2. Owner . Amery, Wi 54001
3. For FAA Use Only
At UAIA IDENTIHED HEREIN COMPLIES WITH APP
g‘ggggsgs&mmsfgusm AND 1S APPROVED ONLYL:‘%%BLTEHQ ngvRE
' e ) AIRGRAFT SUBJECT TO GONFOR . ‘
SON AUTHORIZED IN FAR 437, MITY INSPEGTION BY 4 PER-
- S F500
DATE T f§ —
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit - Make Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME ‘ . (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT ’ o ‘
T —“—."“—'E""-:"TT:\'L’ET’;!%] E ” w ﬁm
B T o
BT U
PROPELLER - i - “'“H‘ A > 8
o 1999
Al ypy 109080 T
Type o~ ~cvermrc—ro— _4
B M = T
APPLIANCE ‘ e = $
Manufacturer 'a‘vjiSP FODG‘f !
. . | mmmemamen bt
! 6. Conformity Statement
IA. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Doug Schuebel j X |U.S. Certificated Mechanic 399489638
302 West Allen Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Rice Lake, WI 54868 Certificated Repair Station
|Manufacturer ‘

D. I certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date

5-72-91%

Si

A

ature of Authorized Individuat

7. Approval for Retdyn To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in/item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration andis v APPROVED D REJECTED
4

BY

FAA Fit. Standards
Inspector

th Speci
Manufacturer / Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)

Person Approved by Transport

i Repair Stati
FAA Designee epal on Canada Airworthiness Group .
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or ' Signétyre of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
S-7-77 399489638

FAAForm 337  (1289)




NOTICE .

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

A

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)
N7417T

April 22, 1999

King KT76A Transponder, s/n 121515. Unit was installed per manufacturer installation manual #006-00143-0005 Rev. 5,
Feb. 1994. Unit was installed below Narco ADF and antenna, AV22, was installed on the bottom of aircraft forward of main
landing gear.

Ameriking AK350 Encoder, s/n 3527801. Unit was installed per manufacturer installation Document No. IM-3501001. Unit
was mounted on bottom of glovebox and wired to King KT76A.

Above installed equipment also complies with acceptable methods, techniques, and practices of AC 43.13-1B, Chapter 11
Section 2 paragraphs 424,425,428 and 429; Section 7 paragraphs 514-519. AC43.13-2A Chapter 1 paragraphs 1-12;
Chapter 2 paragraphs 21-27. :

e . IR R IR P
Ly nE DA e e gl G R e

The aircraft weight and balance, and the equipment-listwere update:inzaccordance with AC43.13-1A Chapter 13,

paragraghs 659-663 ’ Von ey g B SGL

An electrical load analysis was performed in Y Goordanca with AC43.13-1A Chapter 11, paragraph 428 and determined that
the total load does not exceed 80% of the total rated alternator capacity.

The Transponder has been tested per ATC Transponder test and inspection required by FAR Section 91.413(a), and the
Automatic Pressure Altitude Reporting/Transponder system integration test and inspection required by FAR 91.413(b) has
been performed by a properly rated FAA Repair Station and appropriate entries have been made in the aircraft log book.

Per FAR 23.1529 see the above installation/operation manuals for the KT76A/AK350
£=nd

] Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.8.GP0:1989-0-663-171

@~ -~ e




Q .- ¢ ’ Form Approved
o ' * MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION oms N‘: 2‘:::‘:;’” —
orronsoneen (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) b e oy

Federal Aviath .. ice Identification
INSTRUCTIONS: Print ortypeall entries. See FAR43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for ins/tructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
Cessna . 1722
1. Alircraft " - - - -
. | Serial No. o Nationality and Registration Mark
47017 N7417T
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner ' . 4071 8. Hoyt
Dan Miesen Springfield, MN 56087

3. For FAA Use Only

4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make ) * Model Serial No. Repair | Alteration
AIRFRAME wo {As described in Item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
+ JAPPLIANCE Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.

Dan Soehren X lus. Certificated Mechanic

Route 1 Box 215 Foreign Certificated Mechanic 476668220AT

New Ulm, MN 56073 Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

D. lcertify thatthe repairand/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

10/04/96 ﬂg/gge/&

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is & APPROVED 0 REJECTED

Other (Spacif]
FAAFIL Standards Manufacturer X Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY Inspector
¥ " | FAA Designee Repair Station Sgﬁ:;a%%%‘f&r?g;’é?ggg“
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signatyufe of Authori ndividual
‘ 10/04/96 Designation No. .
- 476668220AT /< C‘-ﬁ/g_

FAA Form 337 (12-g8)




4

" NOTICE

Weight and balance or operatmg limitation changes shallibegntered in the appropriate aircraft recerd’. An alteration must be
compatible with aII previous alterat/ons to assure contlnqquconform/ty w:th the, apphcabfé airworthiness requirements. -,

I3

8. Description of Work Accomplished
{If more space is required, attach additional sheets Ident/fy wn‘h alrcraft natlonal/ty and reglstrauon mark and date work completed.)

Inspected prev1ous 1nstallatlonmof Bracket Airfilter.

Installation..is 1n:accordance with 1nstructlons supplied
with STC SA71GL.,

_,W,..... o et e - Cem te mee e

END

A L L T AT A I R

5 . HECEIVED
00T 07 1996
M‘\“ P FS 500

R TEN

e e e R - - - o . v e t- T

BRI . w: o T L

Frear—

—
PPN R R Sw O T e 3 e

*U.S. GPO 1994 _568— 012/00019‘1‘2:;:.

ety AR—te s o




FAA WIRCRAFT REGISTRY
CAMERA FO. .S DATE: \/6’—'/3 94—

- =
!

@ . . ] A - ‘ Foizn Approved
e ".MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION o oMs N°F- 2’::;‘0‘:120 —
of T mon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Siice de;'mcaﬁon" Y
Fedemd Avigtion . - B : . -
Administration - - - . PSP e

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type allentries. See FAR 43. 9, EAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (orsubsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and dispaosition of this farm. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to' report can resultin a civi! penalty notto exceed $1, 000
“for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958)..

R Make . : . ) Q» : ; fModel
Cessna o R o - 172A
1. Alrcralt, Serial No. - . o . Nahonaflty and Registration Mark
o __AT017 1 . N7317T
‘| Name (As shown on registration certificate) - .- » Address (As shown on registration certificate)
~f2..Owner ' - 407 S. Hoyt .
/ Dan Miesen - Springfleld MN 56087

3. For FAA Use Dnly

.4, Unit Identification R N 5. Type
Unit o Make o o Model . . 1 P ‘Serial No . Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME ' . rewe (As described in ltem 1 above) K x

POWERPLANT R o — ) o 1102 B

AN

PROPELLER"
£

Type <

- . (YR} X!
i APPLIANCE Manufacturer . - i
‘L - ‘J - . . .
! i . s - 6. Conformity S .
e ' A. Agency's Name and Addrass s - B, Kind of Agency . - | C. Certificate No.
. . it X | U.s. Certilicated Mechanic R .

‘ Dan Soehren . . £ Foreign Centificated Mechanic ) T, ’

: Route 1 Box 215 . 2 e Cerlificated Repair Statiors ) i 47666822031
L New Ulm, MN 56073 fhoE s Manufacturer : -

D. Icertify that tha‘repair and/or alteration made _lc_>' the unit(s) identified initem 4 above an'd described on the reverse or attachments hereto
» have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Avlatlon Hegulauons and that the information

furnished herein is true and cerrect to the best’ of my knowledge. -

. Date A Signature.of Authorized Individual- C
I - 8/5794" " S ﬂ Xcoé_,_——

7. Approval for Return To Service o 3 -

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was.inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is. - B APPROVED 8 REJECTED

FAA FIt. Standards E’"‘e’ (Specﬂy) ] B
Inspector <

Manufacturer X |Inspection Authorization

BY

Person Approved by Transport
Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Centificate or Sig%!f\umorized Individual

FAA Designee Repair Station

Designation No. . g - i
8/5/94 476668220AT e S s _

FAA Form 337 112.83




FAA AIRCRATT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO. 3 DATE: 10—13-Fz|

£y

. NOTICE %
Waeight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appfopriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

»

8. Description of Work Accomplished - - .
dditional sheats. Identity with aircralt nationality and registration mark énd date work compieted.)}

(It more spaca is required, attach a

.Inspected- previous installa{:ion of Cleveland Wheel @0—97A
and Brake #30-63A. -Installation is in accordance with installation

instructions supplied with STC #SA13GL. : .
: . END e e m e

. 0] ‘Additional Sheéts Ara Attached

. %U.5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OF FICE: 1892-769-012/60157
Y




FAA "AIRCRAFT REGISTRY" . P .
_CAMERA NO. = DATE: y/ /g - g5 | ' :

- -
UG'I:IONS :
Aflaase,pnut& type:.. Bubmit this form to the’
Civil Aemn_mxhﬁ Adminish:aﬁon‘ivisﬁbn—sﬁety
) v Field Representative. ’
1. 'nrszso APPJ:’CQ’{!B§ i%& § :: :——‘*‘E :
. PRS0 A ....._._.._.uw..,' 3y ;
E - E ‘ﬁm;mm. :sumn: OF cm'rmcn'ra : g} mﬂc:mnn UNDER THE. PROVISIONS OF €AR a t
N " CTARNUAL INSPEETION FOR RENEWAL. OF GERTIFICATE T ] MULTIELE u:n'rm:xm unom ™ saovxsmus OF CAR, L
- . e ﬂaﬁsﬁ'ﬁm omnomnc.mun omﬁmmmmrs ¥ = I H ~
— 1YY l‘ui,::ﬁ.’ : ‘-,: ,J HRY7. M - ST . < -
BSS cLASSIFIcA'rION (Gheck oppropriate ilem v
T dﬁllhg Cerfificate of Ah-wortlﬁness be lssned o penmt openﬁon of the drcrn‘l% ln ﬂ:e l’ollowing aﬁ'- E
ssifigation(s8)z © VISR
A
i (RohmAL UTILITY. ACROBATIC, mortr‘cmmonm
- - 5 f5) LIMITED (SEE CAR'9) - .
" e [) RESTRICTED (SEE CAR By "' o7 o'
. (Check tho rextricted specil to te &)
1 AGRICULTURAL AND PEST cumm. i
- . [ AERIAL-ADVERTISING = - =
Dmm.sukvevms.:‘_- ’ i
Cj GLIDER TOWING | ‘4
; . a0 s:wznmmfm_ :
H o (Mmlvpt q!apaxwum opau!lon{l)lnbamduded)
[ Lo ; D RESEARCH AND DEVELDPMENT 5
i s -
! 3. AIRCRAFT IDENTIFIC.A'HON (Coniplete oli siems)
A } : S MRCRAFI“ MAKE - . : h. Amclw—‘r MODEL
‘ | 172A
n Em;nz MODEL >
’ _ . 0-300-0 S ] .
A AIRCRAFT REGnsrnA'rlou INFDRMATION (Gmlpldsallhm) . : IS i
,f;' -TREGEEFERED OWNER'S fuu HAME - e e :imumﬂrr muunsmpnss 1= . AIRCRAFY unglgl:gm'(
@iiehita;wxansas : u— 7&17T
- AT S - R
- A e : . . 5 ; {__t" - ,
5. ADRCRAI-_I' OWNER™" s cERTlFicATION (Ckeckandmﬂﬂdssmp'hﬁ iem) ' v
- T hereby pertify that' Y am ths gn-rbaxed owner (nrhmsgant) of the mamft. 1denhﬁer1 in Itam 3 abm which is
e with the Civil Aeronautics Administration as ﬂm of the Admmistrsmr. Pn.‘r:. 501 .-
orﬁDi.’andwhenopemteddisplayathefonnwinsuy > of Teg H oo e R
..Dmnurzornzemﬂmn.rqwmwmu. DATE OF ISSUE " . L - L .
b I:I APPumnon FOR ‘REGISTRATION. FDRH ACA-S00 (PART B ACA-50, PART A,RIRWM!D:ED_TI: CAR AIRCRAFT. nmonns;mw. X
| W-3% ON o e TR S
o DEALER'S REGIS{'RAT!ON cz???mcmz. FORM ACA-1707, mmzn 8 ‘3- "’)Q L
L Smrd oris o b aligible for 52 o ateiralt mmab e ) :
« g;"“"mm
1 (18) o?{he c?:ﬁufmg:mucs Artof uf dm&“"m )
ATTAGHMENTS (Check which). . ° S N e
: DAu-m . Dwnsm‘mnsu.mcena’onr 57
[0 Aca-ss7: - [ DATA DRAWINGS, EVC. i
“[dacasu, . [] UNAPPROVED DEVIATION DATA ;
4 d




FAA ATIRCRAFT REGISTRY

CAMERA NO.

5 DATE: /-

A!RCR C
: c. D AIR\!ORTHIHESS DIRECTIVE SUMHA'RY

R T
¢. CrcviL AR REGuumoN PARY uuonlnm -rvp‘z cé‘&-nmm

€. CI AIRCRAFI' RECO DS INDICATE THE AIRFRAN!E HAS BEEN OFERATED A ‘!DTAL OF

© a3 enemE RECORDS INDICA‘IE THE FOLLOWING OPERATIDN.

" [J BY ‘APPROVED REPAIR STATION, cznnncn: uu. ;

[t Dwusmﬁmc CERTIFICATE NOL 2

E] FERmmc AIRCRAFI' INSPECTION REPQR
TRl

/ IRWDRTHINSS DOCUMENTS ISSUED OR REVIEWED




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY o E s ) SR
_CAMERA NO. X DATE: y/ ’ ‘ :

e

AEEN S e Form L
o .. - ./ FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY padeet Ne. B4-Roge.
. . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION FORM (AIRFRAME, POWERPLANT,; PROPELLER. OR APPLIANCE)
MAKE . WODEL ¥ — SERIAL BT “%is _w\m);m.mmmsmmuw
S Ty R — g m(mmdww.m.mmmi . . ’
R Fosl Kitehen Bottle Gas Coa Qosthurg, § Cm
3. COMFLETE ONLY FOR UNIT REPAIRED ANDIOR ALTERED. DESCRIBE WORK ACCOMPLISHED ON REVERSE IN AC-
-" CORDANCE WITH CIVIL AERONAUTICS MANUAL 18. - o L - AR E T -~
- R : B BT N . MATURE OF WORK (Check) . o
TN Al e RS The sl'gration” ident#REG- herein ‘com Tied wilit - N2 MAIOR REPAIR | MAJIR ALTERATION .
) —@pplicableé . AIIWOILIINess | Tequirenents ana. 1= B
= : - NP LI PP )
| FREDE L1 VB BDrreraaprocees Sijeioiiatie timtebmorerpantantrontor Lz |
- Em R G L O conf{oTITy NEPECHty oy [ &+ perzon (= . ’
_ hrqwmmm; 7_1951" i.- - auhorized ia CAR 18.11 tb). . _E,L}
< PROPELLER 7 Dm&iﬁ_/__ MZ‘:W 3 ,
. . EAA |lnspector . i
a - TYPE AND MANUFACTURER o % > =
" di APPLIANCE - : [ d -
- ; o . T Do 2 ,
4..AIRCRAF1'R\A;‘E.IGI-!T A:ldt; E:LANCE DATA This it{.:em ‘must be completed bn)l’l mpai{)eor alte{aggn ngency.h However,_iggthe
*AFTER the re, s and/or alterations case-of a spare component, it will not comple! until such componeidi 18 in-
d"“"b"{r‘r"b"""" made. . sft.a.lle(% in al.u aircraft. At this time, it will be completed by the installing agency, i
Y if applicable. i - 1

CATEGORY EMPTY WEIGHT ?Pbuub)' - . ‘EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (Incher from datum)® USEFUL. LOAD (Pounds)”

Norma ~ | -iz38e75 - | oy | 8L

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (Complete ond check) o . : - - .
7 ; . AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS ) © | b KD OF AGINEY ©. CERTIFICATE RO,
i

. §U. 8. Certificated Mechanic. ’
P Melvin J. Thompsox Foreign Certificated Mechanic. r ; ) -7
L 4 m] gu ¢ I g «
! : 1 East mmbidﬁ Drive {1 Certificated Repair Station, R i F) i

G ar. Wise * . - . - : b .

] Manufacturer.-

=~ T . O (Check if repair or alteration | AR ¥ 1961
] : . . ti:s madc%&mder delegation op- N
s B IR NS b - fion procedures)  ngn Yy Q]
A : 4. 'T certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified under item 3 above & i t &NV N
. i attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 18 of the U. 8. §i llations and that
| the information furnished herein is true and correct to best of my knowledge. -
: : . Feb. ;_.83 19 .
(Date repair and/or tien completed) (Signsture of aut| individual)
) ¢ 5. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Check ond complels apprupristc tems) . o
: o Pursusnt to the authority specified below the unit identified in item 3 was inspected in the manner prescribed. by the Adminis-
H [ trator of the Federal Aviation Agenoy and is i T A - .
: . . [(IRPPROVED By [0 FAA Designee 0O M:muisetu_rer ‘[J Canadiann Department of Transport Inspector of Afrcraft
; . O reseCcTED 0 FAA Fiighu 7 Repar Station I thher (Specify)
w ; Sfaud&r(&h L i
! Inspector R Inspection Aunthorization
" . S .
.| __Feb 318, 1061 AN MM AL P 604974
- - (Date of approval or rejection} {Signature .hm-l.md individ t1s or identification number)
s 7. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY FAA PERSONNEL Lo ) j Ol A A
A a [] Forwarded for engineering comment [ Bee attached memorandum - ’ }‘;;: .
i 5. %1 Accepted g e V4 O Ret g _ - {1 Spot Checked T )
H R . (Date) o . (Pate} * (Date) /
o eg. FR@ .o R e e
¢ ASDO 13 Y G Mt T Fore s
. - T (FAK Acadgontion namber) : R  Flight Stendarnd )
[3 . s [Z— (' . Form FAA-887 (4-02
1o _
>4 .
i 3 2
\ .
- - e S
v N . ’ Aol s ’




' FAA _AIRCRAFT REGISTRY _ SonlE C iy 5
CAMERA NO. = DATE: s/ - /g - gé; T Oy

T .’L’.‘ff‘;.‘ T T INS_TRUCTI T :} : )
y < o n n
-1 T This form must be completed in dup!leaee eanh t.lme a msjor repalr‘nnd{ur nlt.erst.\on i3 made of an aireraft, s.lrfra.me, 1.:(:\?“;1'h )
- o ; plant, propellsf or applisneé.: After the Yepair andfor alteration bas besn inspected and itdin & completéa, the ariginal:sopy of this -/
. .. form will be made available to the. n!rcm.[t owner, fm:retenuon ssq.va:t uf t.ha afferaft records... The duphcate copyis retalned by j
“the FAA for adminmt.mtive purposes,. - £

F .. Bes CAM lsfou"“ 11 ‘In.,... tions conee 'mrthe formatic fnbeu. fshed -with this. fom and instrucuona eonoeming
its prepamtion. - - S e s BT

J 8. DESCR (PTION OF-WORK AGCOMPLISHED' R S
£ s FN - R

ks‘im%ﬂeﬂ&axcom Qmﬁcﬁmiﬁmpanazpm&eﬁ

, wmmﬁsmm‘&ﬁowfastaﬁe‘al ey

: -3/4Y % 00 in Instrument pencl provided cessmz,usea!:-ya

Pirkey Eayler shcet metsi screvs and ﬂtzngimmmbs raag ’
‘ gases  Ioop. mmtmaffusel}ageﬁt}z7mxé?9&kar ~—‘§~

E  Sheat matal wmts and Timmerman ' Wreing hamess snppﬁe& &

-y oo, _Ssmp fuse. nseﬁ;aggéiojnshaz:ed 1n aemrdanca ﬁm e

- -~ -CAM-38.,30-32 gt , T
'Instaazed Grimey abtating naxsgatianrzight #a 7080-1 in mownt =

5335332-3 en top of vem t furnished by Cessns.

t: In acgordance to segage 180 in Cessna 172 ~ 375 ot

- parts edtalogue and CAM 18.30-3.2 T Cessna smi;’ach,le -fuse

b and # 16 stranded wire. e
. ' k Compass compensated, no correctlons neededa.

: Electrical load: With Narco Suparhomea>, Narco ADF—-29 navigatian
L Iights, panal lights and Grimes Rotation g"xt turned om _
b  and penerator aff the running lozd is 14,6 amps,.with 26 amp. . -
- P generator and 80% of 20 amps.. =16 amps. S . o

IR - e

f ADF in case 5'.25 -:%71.2 1@993’433% N

9.
) . 2‘ :
% e asant ﬁ_g EES %3;35 o

— - . R Sre e i

Static lond ENXEAZXE testm:aaio,upzspmdssmm% ;
pounds, sideways § pounds, down 33 pounds.
Sﬁetielaadtestmzadiolocp npSpmmds fomraail-pounds

) a&dems 7 pomdra 33 pom&ss , ’_v - - ’ :

3 i OUNSSIET S -
*1f nddlitional space {s needed attach additionsl sheats bearing aircmft mﬂonuff;&n%r‘;’#‘anwind date work aompleted.
S Uhy ;5 VJ%’

Cbeokblockl{nddluomaheeummed D U : i3 . : s
i . PRINTING DFFICE « S38224 FYre oo LT, FormuFAA-BST (45
* . g
(:" o s ,7 i

Z.

&
<
Y




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY S e S
VCAMERA NO. 3 DATE: // - /O - S05. L S

e

. < - - - B ;- : {’ ) - oo No. 04-R08I. -
. : S’ FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY . ‘,,-’ : u
- SR I MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERET!BN FDRM (AIRFRAME POWERPLANT, PRBPELI.ER OR APPUANGE) )
AN B MAKE ] T wooer - SERWL WO, . ) mmmunummnmmnm ST
R HAME (First, mlddls, lost) i monss(smedmdnnnm,:ﬂv sone and State) R R e 1,‘ »
s il 2. OWNER: e RIS .
- : : Helvin J. Thompsad 541 E-;ss mverside. .Eehle:. ¥ise i
-7 s. cong'iﬁ&Ee ONLY, EOR UNIT REPAIRED ANDIOR A& ALTERED DESCRIBE WORK ACCOMPL!SHED ON REVERSE IN AC- )
TH CIVIL AERONAUTICS MAN

TRl A e T - R .- EEEEEE SR mtunzarwnnx(au&) ’ s
- S ;. MAXE - MODEL : T -t
- : SR - : ; MAIOR REPAIR | MAJOR ALTERATION
. i e e - B RS [EEr ~ e = P FRGRE A - VoL - L’
o a AIRFRAME |- »opeses & (A» describod In itars I abova) B - ’ i
i 5. POWERPLANT - ' 7 . ) s
oy . PROPELLER . -
e . - - - . L - .
. B TYPE AND MANUFACTURER ~ s ) N
4. APPLIANCE e e T |-
4. AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA  This itém must be compléted by repair or alteration ageney. However, in the ‘
_ . “AFTER the repalya and/c and/or alterations case of & apare component, it will not be completed until such component is in--
e @ mads. - stalled in an aircraft. At this time, it will be completed by the installing agency,
. . M if applicable, N | -
L - CATEGORY .EMPTY WEIGHT (Poundi)® EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (Incher from datum)* USEFUL LOAD (Pounds)®
o N S ) -
Hoxmal AB2BLB - e p et e BPLAES | 871.5
- . . . i . . .
8. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (Complete ond check)
- X a. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS b. KIND OF AGENCY - . CERTIFICATE NO.
: . .
7 ) e U. B. Certificated Mechanic, CoA90=41 D . P
’ Uelvin J. ’i‘hampson [ Foreign Certificated Mechanie. . 7z
e

O Certificated Repair Station

. . . . O Manufacturer. R E C E !\! E
- - . ] (Check if repair or alteration _ < 4

was made under delegation op-
tlonprooedures) AUG 19 ]q"

attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 18 of the U. 8. Civil Al nd t
. the mformation furnished hersin is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. =i .
’ o Y - %M L M - o

. St 1525t compiated) / (Bignatare of mcuoﬂy’d Individnal) . . ‘
N 6. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Check and complste appropriale tems) N -
Pursuant to the asuthority specified below the unit identified in iterm 3 was lnspect.ed in the manner prescribed by the Admmls—
trator of the Federal Aviation Agency and is .

d. I certify that the repair and/or slteration made to the unit(s) identified under item 3 above and described on the reverse or ‘| - 3

Ij APPROVED.} {J FAA Designes * [] Manufacturer g Csnad.i&n Departmeut of Transport Inspector of .Aircm{t
] REJECTED [J FAA Flight O Repair Station  f] Other (Speeify)

T T . _‘fﬁsneotor Insp%theizati AL P L£OYAT—Yy

G teH Wnprovel B vhjoction) d X title opdd th )

7. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY FAA PERSONNEL

|
i

e Forwn.rdc_d for engineering comment [] Bee attached memorandum )
5. A <2 ™ Rei +ad - Bpot Checked 1
B Ao Row. § KOG S R e M

. (FAA designation number) . .
= ; g - ) B RN ~ Form FAA-887 (450




'FAA AIRCRAFT ‘REGISTRY ° S S R :
CAMERA NO. 3 DATE: s/ - /0 - @5 R R o

LRI AT Ny (-mua& = =

This form must be eompleted in dupuca.te each tlme a ma.;or repair and/or a.lterasmn is made of an aircraft, mrh'ame, power- -
:  plant, propeller or appliancs. : “After the Tepair and/or alteration has been inspectedanid item 6 completed, the original copy of this ..
. - * . form will be made available to.the aireraft owner for ret,entmnm p&r&of tha aircralt neoords. 'I!h‘e duplicate copy ia ret.amed by E
~C .the FAA for a.dminiatratxve purposes. -

Bee CAM 181’0: deta.i!ed lnstructions eonnernmg t.he mformnﬁon to be furmshed wsth uus form and mst.ructmns eonceming :
its preparation. 5 3

3 DESCRIFTION OF WDRK ACGOMPLISHED *

: S ,inshu.d Jaek ane iehts d.ircctlmi gyre, Tsrmstedt Art.iﬂegr*ga
LE g&a;ﬁm ;" :imtnztu NEg bgfﬂiﬁt;: Aere Corp, snetias £ARge -y

- : ; S uciion reghlator inatiked
: B - - Im sweﬁam’ to Cesmna- Jazts O

i

. Adirplane - - 133‘.5 3V - 3%.0 . uvovToeo A
Harizion 4.5 : ) 2 R

ayro
Venturxea, tnh!.ng. 2.5
Suotion gauge -5

Begnza tor - ) ,g

My
(Y

-

‘If lddmml spoce B needed. attach additienal shects bmrlnggan ml.lunnmy and reglst:aummrk aod date work mmplatod.

Check h!ack i nddlﬂnm\l shests ars attached. E]
" u&m@mmmnmncm ie0—G-53d224 -
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